


PATRICK IKNER

(985)-630-9277 

Miami, FL 

patrickikner@gmail.com 

PROFILE

My experience in both Architecture and Interior Design have helped me form a strong sense of the design process - from concept through construction. This strengthens my understanding of the implications that various design changes throughout have on the client, design team, consultants, and vendors. I'm excited to bring this experience and efficiency to a role that will offer challenging opportunities that help me learn in my early career.

EXPERIENCE

Love Lake Studio Miami, FL (June 2023 - Present)

- Lead Designer and Project Manager on various hospitality projects in Miami and New York.
- Produce design concepts for client feedback from Schematic Design through Design Development; these concepts would include reference photos, plans, elevations, renderings, and material boards.
- Collaborate with the Project Architect to develop drawing sets according to design concepts, details, and specifications.
- Design, draft, and manage the production of custom millwork, furniture, and fixtures.
- Further develop concepts through material selection and specification while keeping in mind hospitality codes and regulations.
- Maintain project timeline, approve shop drawings, and regularly produce invoices for FF&E orders.
- Manage and travel to various job sites to oversee construction along with FF&E delivery and install.

Josh Wollowick Designs Miami, FL (Nov. 2022 - June 2023)

- Portfolio to date includes a \$50m high-end Miami residential project, a \$20m Tampa vacation home, a \$15m Tennessee home, and a renovation of a 1940s Miami residence.
- Convert Architects' drawings into Interior Design Document Sets; these sets include floor and ceiling plans, elevations, millwork details, plumbing and appliance schedules.
- Combine client briefs with luxury materials, hardware, and finishes to meet style and budget goals.
- Produce presentations and rendered drawings responding to client feedback.
- Review and sign off on all specifications prior to construction.

Rozas-Ward Architects New Orleans, LA (May 2021 - Nov. 2022)

- Provide schematic floor plans, renderings, etc. for user group meetings from Schematic Design through Design Development.
- Produce Construction Document sets in collaboration with a Project Architect for smaller and larger scale healthcare projects up to \$20m including a physical therapy clinic, women's health clinic, and a medical education facility.
- Primary point of contact once Construction Documents are complete and throughout Construction Administration.
- Responsible for submitting for Building Permit, assembling contracts, answering RFI's, returning submittals, and meeting with contractors / engineers to produce revisions and additions to the project.

EDUCATION

Louisiana State University
Bachelor in Architecture, Dean's List
Minor in Interior Design and Architectural History
2016-2021

PROFICIENCY

Adobe	2-D	3-D	Etc.	Skills
Photoshop Illustrator InDesign	Auto CAD Revit	SketchUp Revit Rhino Lumion	Microsoft Suite DesignSpec Procure Monday	Organization Collaboration Time Management

PERSONAL

New Orleans native, dog dad, ceramic artist, and studying for the NCIDQ Exam to become a certified Interior Designer.